MEMO

TO: The Board of Education

FROM: Lea Howie-Soltis

DATE: 2-2-2026

RE: Board donation — BCPS "Room156”

| recommend the Board accept the following donations in the total of $518.00

e First Presbyterian Church- $368.00

Boyne City's First Fresbyterian church donated to Rooml156 after hearing all about
the program. | met with their members for a Sunday service and was able to talk

and answer questions for anyone curious. Their support is appreciated!
e Vrondran Family —in Honor of Curt Sims- $50.00

The Vrondran family made a kind donation, in bus drivers Curt Sims honor. He loved

the students he transported and would be happy to know they are being supported.
e George and Melissa Lasater - $100.00
Longtime supporters of Room156, the [Lasater tamily donated atter Melissa kindly

helped us out by driving for a few days! We love their support and are happy they

are a part of our driving family. Melissa we miss you!



BCPS Pantry “Room 156" supplies our fragile student population with much needed food
and resources to help students through the weekend or time away from school. Most of
this population relies on breakfast and lunch from school, so time away from these
important resources can be worrisome. Donations will be used over the school year to keep

our pantry stocked.



